
April 12, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: Cynthia A. Carpenter, Chief
Generic Issues, Environmental, Financial

and Rulemaking Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, NRR

FROM: /RA/ Peter C. Wen, Project Manager
Generic Issues, Environmental, Financial

and Rulemaking Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, NRR

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING WITH NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE (NEI)
AND OTHER INTERESTED STAKEHOLDERS REGARDING RISK-
INFORMING HYDROGEN REQUIREMENTS IN 10 CFR 50.44

DATE AND TIME: May 17, 2000
8:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Room T-8A1

PURPOSE: To discuss the preliminary options being considered by the NRC staff for
risk-informing the technical requirements of 10 CFR 50.44, and to elicit
stakeholder feedback on these options.

PARTICIPANTS*: NRC INDUSTRY
M. Cunningham S. Floyd, NEI
M. Drouin A. Heymer, NEI, et al.
A. Kuritzky
G. Hubbard
M. Rubin
M. Snodderly, et al.

Project No. 689
cc: See next page

*Meetings between the NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested
members of the public, petitioners, interveners, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant
to "Commission Policy Statement on Staff Meeting Open to the Public," 59 Federal Register
48344, 9/20/94. Members of the public who wish to attend should contact Alan Kuritzky at
(301) 415-6255 or ask1@nrc.gov.
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